Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Vialpando, Marcelino

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 'stuart@phase-lenvironmental.com’

Cc: Yoo, James

Subject: FW: Geotechnical Logs

Attachments: 398850-00079583-SIGNED.PDF; 04217028 Boring Logs.pdf; 04217028 Boring Map-
Landscape.pdf

Hello Gentlemen,
Attached are the boring logs as requested.

Marcelino Vialpando

PWA Tech |

Alameda County Public Works Agency
Water Resources Section

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

0:(510) 670-5760
marcelino@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

From: Heather Trop <HeatherTrop@krazan.com>

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Vialpando, Marcelino <Marcelino@acpwa.org>
Subject: RE: W2018-0006 105th Ave. & International Blvd.

Good morning,

Attached is the email sent back in February with the logs for the project on 105™ and International in Oakland. Please let
us know if you need any further information.

Thank you,
Heather

From: Dave Jarosz

Sent: Monday, April 16,2018 8:36 AM

To: Heather Trop

Subject: FW: W2018-0006 105th Ave. & International Blvd.

From: Vialpando, Marcelino [mailto:Marcelino@acpwa.org]
Sent: Monday, April 16,2018 8:30 AM
To: Dave Jarosz




Cc: Wayne Andrade; Wells
Subject: RE: W2018-0006 105th Ave. & International Blvd.

Hello Dave,
What is the status of the logs? | still have not received anything. Thank you.

Marcelino Vialpando

PWA Tech |

Alameda County Public Works Agency
Water Resources Section

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

0:(510) 670-5760
marcelino@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

From: Dave Jarosz <Davelarosz@krazan.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Vialpando, Marcelino <Marcelino@acpwa.org>

Cc: Wayne Andrade <WayneAndrade@krazan.com>; Wells <wells@acpwa.org>
Subject: RE: W2018-0006 105th Ave. & International Blvd.

Marcelino,
The report will be done this week. We will forward a copy of the logs once it is completed.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Vialpando, Marcelino [mailto:Marcelino@acpwa.org]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Dave Jarosz

Cc: Wayne Andrade; Wells

Subject: W2018-0006 105th Ave. & International Blvd.

Hello Dave,
What is the status of the boring logs for the 6 borings performed on Thursday, January 11, 2018? Thank you.

Marcelino Vialpando

PWA Tech |

Alameda County Public Works Agency
Water Resources Section

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

0:(510) 670-5760
marcelino@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells
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Log of Boring B1

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project
Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Project No: 042-17028
Figure No.: A-1

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet At Completion: 172"
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
. Description % S
£ S5 S g £
= = )
g g g‘ 'g & % 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a)] ()] [a) = lz\ E ) ! ! | | | |
0 Ground Surface
| ASPHALTIC CONCRETE =1 inch
| AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 8
_ inches
.
2-1 | CLAYEY SAND (SC)
FILL, fine- to medium-grained; dark 92.0 | 23.5 - 7 u
% brown, moist, drills easily
4_{IIHIHN SANDY CLAY (CL)
illilillilillili Stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily
.||.|i!|. 'Il'li PID reading @ 2 ft = 0.2
I!I'”I”!Ill SILTY SAND (SM) 104.3| 18.8 - 7 n
6 / Loose, fine- to coarse-grained; brown,
/ moist, drills easily
/ PID reading @ 5 ft=0.3
8 / SILTY CLAY (CL)
Firm; dark brown, moist, drills easily
? Very stiff and olive-brown below 8 feet
10 / PID reading = 0.2
/ 106.5| 21.7 - 38 L]
12+
14+
/ PID reading = 0.3
/ 98.1 | 24.6 - 25 u
16 /
/ v
/ Stiff below 17 feet
18 / Saturated below 17% feet
/ <
20 | _PID reading = 0.2 .

Drill Method: Hollow Stem
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Drill Date: 1-10-18
Hole Size: 6% Inches

Elevation: 40 Feet
Sheet: 1 of 2




Log of Boring B1

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project

Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet

Project No: 042-17028
Figure No.: A-1
Logged By: Wayne Andrade

At Completion: 172"

SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE

Depth (ft)

Description

Dry Density (pcf)
Moisture (%)

Blows/ft.

Penetration Test
blows/ft
Water Content (%)

20 40 60 1‘0 2‘0 3‘0 4‘0

22

24

26

. symb

.

28

102.2| 23.0

[EnY
(o]

PID reading = 0.2
93.8 | 31.8 -

14

3

N

A S

30

36

ST e

CLAYEY SAND (SC)
Dense, fine- to coarse-grained with trace
GRAVEL; brown, saturated, drills firmly

121.2] 13.3 -

57

Very dense and drills hard below 33 feet

131.0| 10.0 -

67

Drill Method: Hollow Stem

Drill Rig: CME 45C-1

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Krazan and Associates

Drill Date: 1-10-18
Hole Size: 6% Inches

Elevation: 40 Feet
Sheet: 2 of 2




Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Log of Boring B2

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project

Project No: 042-17028
Figure No.: A-2

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet At Completion: 172"
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) _ c o £
s | £ Sl Elgl| 2
> S e s}
8 U>)‘ [a)] = I? om 2\0 4\0 6\0 1\0 2\0 3\0 4\0
0 Ground Surface
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE = 2 inches
AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 10
/ inches
2 / SILTY CLAY (CL)
7 v,’f FILL; dark brown, moist, drills easily 93.9 | 20.1 - 10 A n
PID reading @ 2 ft = 0.2
|
47%/ CLAYEY SAND (SC)
% FILL, fine- to coarse-grained with
%/ GRAVEL; brown, moist, drills easily
) ; —
' PIDreading @5 ft=0.3 1095 9.3 - u | 4 o
6 / SILTY CLAY (CL)
/ Stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily
8 /
? Light brown below 9 feet
10 / PID reading = 0.2
/ 99.9 | 22.0 10 | 4 n
12+
14+
/ PID reading = 0.2
/ 98.5 | 22.7 14 2 u
16 /
/ Y
/ Saturated below 17'2"
18 /
/ <
20 | _PID reading = 0.2 -

Drill Method: Hollow Stem

Drill Rig: CME 45C-1

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Krazan and Associates

Drill Date: 1-10-18
Hole Size: 6% Inches

Elevation: 30 Feet
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
=3 . Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) = S g £
b= 2 @
% g g‘ 'g : % 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a] wn [a) = lz\ om | ! I | 1 | I
100.4( 23.0 13 4 u
PID reading = 0.2 J
]
CLAYEY SAND (SC) 10171 20.3 10 )
Medium dense, fine-grained; light brown,
saturated, drills easily
GRAVELLY SILTY SAND (SM)
Dense, fine- to coarse-grained; brown,
saturated, drills firmly
- End of Borehole
32
34—
36
38
40—
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-10-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Elevation: 30 Feet
Sheet: 2 of 2




Log of Boring B3

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project

Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Project No: 042-17028
Figure No.: A-3

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 20 Feet At Completion: 17'8"
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
Description = S
e | _ g | o £
s | 8 S| 2| el 2
& | & > | 2| & 8 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
() ()] o = | [a] ) | ! | | | |
0 Ground Surface
_ ASPHALTIC CONCRETE = 1% inches
4. | AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 10
17 Ninches
2/ SILTY CLAYEY SAND (SC)
*% FILL, fine-grained; dark brown, moist, 86.4 | 23.3 - 8 u
1| drills easily
. W"“fﬁ PID reading @ 2 ft = 0.3
4] llili'lillllili SILTY SAND (SM)
| ||.||!|||.||||| FILL, fine- to coarse-grained with
UKL interbeds of SANDY CLAY: brown,
f ’ . 95.8 | 23.8 11 u
6 / moist, drills easily
/ PID reading @ 5 ft=0.3
/ SILTY CLAY (CL)
Stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily
8 /
? Very stiff and light brown below 9 feet
10 / PID reading = 0.2
. 101.5| 21.1 20 3 m
12 / Stiff below 12 feet
14+
/ PID reading = 0.2
/ 96.7 | 23.5 9 u
16
_ o
18 / Saturated below 17'8
20 / ] v
. PID reading = 0.2 ~ |
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
=) = S o £
: =~
£ £ Sl2lg g
c o
8 U>)‘ [a)] = Iz\ om 2\0 4\0 6\0 1\0 2\0 3\0 4\0
%é 94.8 | 23.6 13 A u
22 ?
24 CLAYEY SAND/SANDY CLAY (SC/CL)
Y
Medium dense, fine-grained; olive- J
7 . .
e brown, saturated, drills easily 100.7| 23.2 11 L -
,
] z/,/
.
v %
Wi
o8 I||!i||||I|| SILTY SAND (SM)
i llhilililli Dense, fine- to medium-grained with
| ||||I,|||-||| trace GRAVEL; brown, saturated, drills
4 il!l!!l! i easily
30 ML
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

Log of Boring B4

Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Project No: 042-17028

Figure No.: A-4

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet At Completion: 17 Feet
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) = S g £
S 2 @
g g g‘ 'g : % 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a] wn [a) = lz\ om | ! I I 1 | I
0 Ground Surface
_ ASPHALTIC CONCRETE = 1 inch
AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 6
/ inches
2 SILTY CLAY (CL)
/ FILL, fine- to medium-grained with trace 101.2| 14.8 - 9 u
GRAVEL; dark brown, moist, drills easily
~___\PIDreading @ 2 ft=0.2
47 SILTYCLAY (CL)
/ Stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily
/ PID reading @ 5 ft = 0.2 905 | 255 - 12 .
6 /
8 % Very stiff and light brown below 8 feet
10 ? PID reading = 0.3
/ 107.4] 19.3 - 24 u
12 ?
14 ? Stiff below 14 feet
/ PID reading = 0.2
99.8 | 23.8 - 15 4 u
16 /
. v
/ Saturated below 17 feet
18 /
? :
20 PID reading = 0.2 I
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-10-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches
Driller: Chris Wyneken Elevation: 40 Feet

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
g | _ o .
c |3 g | 3 r:
g 2| g | =
3y ; > =] S Q 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a] wn [a) = lz\ om | ! ! | 1 | I
j// 98.3 | 29.0 - 15 4 n
.
| I'lili' SILTY SAND/SANDY SILT (SM/ML)
22| lli ii| Loose, fine- to coarse-grained; brown,
| II|'| moist, drills easily
i
il
i
24 4
i
i )
I 99.5 | 24.1 - 12 .
-
i
i
28 !li!ii|.
i |||||| Illl SILTY SAND (SM)
| !liiilil'!li Medium dense, fine-grained; light brown,
] llilillililli saturated, drills easily
ol
1 ||i|i!|i|i||i 106.0| 20.7 - 23 n
o
i ||'|'||' '|||
3 il
| SILTYCLAY(CL)
/ Hard, fine- to coarse-grained with trace
/ GRAVEL; brown, saturated, drills hard
34 /
/ 122.2| 14.3 - 75 \ n
36 /
38 /
-
40
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-10-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Elevation: 40 Feet
Sheet: 2 of 2




Log of Boring B5

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project Project No: 042-17028
Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc. Figure No.: A-5
Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA Logged By: Wayne Andrade
Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet At Completion: 17 Feet
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) = S 2 £
= 2 B
g g g‘ 'g e % 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a] (7)) [a)] = lz\ om 1 ! I I 1 I I
0 Ground Surface
| ASPHALTIC CONCRETE = 1% inches
/ AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 8
J inches
2-Hfiigin, SILTY CLAY (CL)
N il!l.!l!llil! FILL; brown, moist, drills easily 108.2| 5.7 - 11 L
i i|!|!!|! |i|! GRAVELLY SILTY SAND (SM)
4 !|I|!||I||!|I FILL, fine- to coarse-grained; brown,
/ moist, drills easily
/ PID reading @ 2 ft = 0.2
/ SILTY CLAY (CL) 104.3| 235 22 S u
6 Very stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily r
% PID reading @ 5 ft = 0.2
8 ? Light brown below 8 feet
10 / PID reading = 0.3
/ 100.9| 22.5 20 ! =
12 ?
/ Firm below 13 feet
14 /
? PID reading = 0.2
90.8 | 25.0 5 u
16 / T
/ X
/ Saturated below 17 feet
18 /
/ -
/ Stiff below 19 feet
20 PID reading = 0.2 -
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-11-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches
Driller: Chris Wyneken Elevation: 60 Feet

Sheet: 1 of 3




Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc.

Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA

Log of Boring B5

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project

Project No: 042-17028
Figure No.: A-5

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 19 Feet At Completion: 17 Feet
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
2 . Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) _ c o £
s | 8 8| 2 B
- - | 2] a2
[a] U>)‘ 5 = I? o 2\0 4\0 6\0 1\0 2\0 3\0 4\0
/% 98.0 | 23.3 7 . u
%/
22 ?
21 2
/ PID reading = 0.2
/ 23.0 9 | 4 .
26 /
287 .
| CLAYEY SAND (SC)
% Dense, fine- to coarse-grained with trace
y//f GRAVEL; brown, saturated, drills firmly
30 %/% PID reading @ 30 ft = 0.2
i
% 9.4 39 u
zf%
)
.
321
-
.
G
I'lili'% SILTY SAND/CLAYEY SAND (SM/SC)
34 !li ii;;/, Dense, fine- to coarse-grained with trace
|||||,: ,f GRAVEL; brown, saturated, drills easily
il PID reading @ 35 ft = 0.2
Illl;,/‘
”I!I:/,’ 7.6 41 n
s
.
i
sl
1%
.
i
— I ;5/4 i =
40 I|!|!!|:,/2 PID reading = 0.2 > |

Drill Method: Hollow Stem

Drill Rig: CME 45C-1

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Krazan and Associates

Drill Date: 1-11-18
Hole Size: 6Y% Inches

Elevation: 60 Feet
Sheet: 2 of 3




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
E S 2 £
£ S| 2| gl
3y = | 8 S| & 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
() o = | [a] ) | ! | | | |
% 126.2( 9.9 47 n
"
42 4/,4 With increased GRAVEL below 42 feet
1
)
7
44+ 35/’; Very dense below 44 feet
## PIDreading=0.2
;5//; 127.0( 9.3 60 h u
46— ;;//;‘
1
)
7
7
48 ,;2 Dense below 48 feet
50 / PIDreading=0.2
. 124.7| 9.6 47 n
SILTY CLAYEY SAND (SC)
52| Dense, fine- to coarse-grained; brown,
saturated, drills easily
54—
PID reading = 0.2
102.9( 18.3 32 u
56—
58—
60—
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-11-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Elevation: 60 Feet
Sheet: 3 0of 3




Log of Boring B6

Project: Oakland International Seniors Project Project No: 042-17028
Client: Pacific West Communities, Inc. Figure No.: A-6
Location: SEC 105th Avenue and International Boulevard, Oakland, CA Logged By: Wayne Andrade
Depth to Water> Initial: 18 Feet At Completion: 16% Feet
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
£ —_ Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) = S 2 £
= 2 @
g g\ g‘ 'g : % 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
[a) (7)) [a)] = lz\ o 1 ! I I 1 I I
0 Ground Surface
| ASPHALTIC CONCRETE = 1% inches
,%%? AGGREGATE BASE/SOIL mix = 6
Y/ \inches
77
27% . CLAYEY SAND (SC)
/ FILL, fine-grained; dark brown, moist, 93.3 | 18.9 - 10 u
/ drills easily
4| SILTYCLAY(CL)
/ Stiff; dark brown, moist, drills easily
/ PID reading @ 2 ft = 0.2
Very stiff below 5 feet -
s | PIDreading@5ft=0.3 1086] 186 20 -
8 % Very stiff and light brown below 8 feet
10 / PID reading = 0.2
/ 107.4| 19.8 - 35 n
12 ?

| SANDY CLAYEY SILT (ML)
| Loose, fine-grained; dark brown, moist,

| drills easily 977 | 265 - 1 "
16 PID reading @ 15 ﬂi 0.2

1 Saturated below 16Y% feet

VA
18—
20 PID reading = 0.2 .
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-10-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches
Driller: Chris Wyneken Elevation: 30 Feet

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
Figure No.: A-6

Logged By: Wayne Andrade

Depth to Water> Initial: 18 Feet At Completion: 16% Feet
SUBSURFACE PROFILE SAMPLE
Penetration Test
S blows/ft
=2 . Water Content (%)
. Description % S
=) _ c o £
s | 8 S| 3| ol 2
& | & > | 2| & 8 20 40 60 10 20 30 40
() ()] o = | [a] ) | ! | | | |
1 98.5 | 26.7 - 17 & u
22—
24
i CLAYEY SAND (SC)
7%’ Dense, fine- to coarse-grained with trace
“77 GRAVEL,; brown, saturated, drills firmly -
Wyrr s ’ ’ ’
26;?& PID reading @ 25 ft = 0.2 121.7)13.6 53 "
Y
|
,%/7
N
28 %ﬁ/
1 5
b
o
,5;/ 57
30
e End of Borehole
32
34—
36
38
40—
Drill Method: Hollow Stem Drill Date: 1-10-18
Drill Rig: CME 45C-1 Krazan and Associates Hole Size: 6% Inches

Driller: Chris Wyneken

Elevation: 30 Feet
Sheet: 2 of 2




Enthalpy Analytical, LLC

931 W. Barkley Ave - Orange, CA 92868
Tel: (714)771-6900 Fax: (714)538-1209
www.enthalpy.com
4 info-sc@enthalpy.com
Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc.
Address: 215 W. Dakota Avenue

Clovis, CA 93612

Attn: Martin Groth

Comments: 04217028 - Oakland International Seniors Project

@)

MONTROSE

Lab Request: 398850
Report Date:  01/31/2018
Date Received: 01/24/2018
Client ID: 14212

This laboratory request covers the following listed samples which were analyzed for the parameters indicated on the attached Analytical Result
Report. All analyses were conducted using the appropriate methods. Methods accredited by NELAC are indicated on the report. This cover letter

is an integral part of the final report.

Sample# Client Sample ID
398850-001 B1@5'
398850-002 B1@15'
398850-003 DCS-1
398850-004 DCS-2

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to your company. Please feel free to call if there are any questions regarding this report or if we can be

of further service.

Report Review performed by: Diane Galvan, Project Manager

NOTE: Unless notified in writing, all samples will be discarded by appropriate disposal protocol 60 days from date received.

The reports of the Enthalpy Analytical, Inc. are confidential property of our clients and may not be reproduced or used for
publication in part or in full without our written permission. This is for the mutual protection of the public, our clients, and ourselves.

=

79583-01 Lab Request 398850, Page 1 of 14

NELAP:04232CA | ELAP:1338



Matrix: Solid

Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc.

Collector: Client

Sampled: 01/11/2018 09:30 Site:
Sample #: 398850-001 Client Sample #: B1@5' Sample Type:
Analyte Result DF RDL Units Prepared Analyzed By Notes
Method: EPA 6010B NELAC Prep Method: EPA 3050B QCBatchlD: QC1187043
Lead 8.90 1 1 mg/Kg 01/26/18 01/28/18 KLN
Method: EPA 8015M Prep Method: EPA 3580A QCBatchlD: QC1187020
TPH (C13 to C28) ND 1 10  mg/Kg 01/24/18 01/25/18 LT
TPH (C29 to C40) ND 1 20  mg/Kg 01/24/18 01/25/18 LT
TPH (C6 to C12) ND 1 10  mg/Kg 01/24/18 01/25/18 LT
Surrogate % Recovery _Limits Notes
Triacontane (SUR) 62 50-150
Method: EPA 8260B NELAC Prep Method: EPA 5030 QCBatchlD: QC1186947
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,1,2-Trichlorotrifluoroethane ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118 2z
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND + 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y74
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND *+ 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
1,2-Dibromoethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,2-Dichloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,2-Dichloropropane ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118 2z
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118 2z
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
2-Butanone (MEK) ND 1 100 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
2-Chloroethyl Vinyl Ether ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
2-Chlorotoluene ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118  zz
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
4-Isopropyltoluene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
4-Methyl-2-pentanone (MIBK) ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Acetone ND T 100 ugkg 0124118  zz
Allyl Chloride ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Benzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y74
Bromobenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Bromochloromethane ND *+ 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
Bromodichloromethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Bromoform ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Bromomethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Carbon Tetrachloride ND *+ 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
Chlorobenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Chlorodibromomethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Chloroethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Chloroform ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118 2z
Chloromethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
cis-1,2-Dichloroethene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
cis-1,3-dichloropropene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
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Matrix: Solid Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc. Collector: Client

Sampled: 01/11/2018 09:30 Site:

Sample #: 398850-001 Client Sample #: B1@5' Sample Type:
Analyte Result DF RDL Units Prepared Analyzed By Notes
cis-1,4-dichloro-2-butene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Dibromomethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Di-isopropyl ether (DIPE) ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Ethylbenzene ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118  zz
Ethyl-tertbutylether (ETBE) ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Isopropylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
mand p-Xylene ND + 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
Methylene chloride ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Methyl-t-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Naphthalene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
N-butylbenzene ND *+ 5 ugkg 0124118  zz
N-propylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
o-Xylene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Sec-butylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Styrene ND *+ 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz
t-Butyl alcohol (TBA) ND 1 10 ug/Kg 01/24/18 zZ
Tert-amylmethylether (TAME) ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Tert-butylbenzene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
Tetrachloroethene ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118 2z
Toluene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
trans-1,2-dichloroethene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
trans-1,3-dichloropropene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 Y4
trans-1,4-dichloro-2-butene ND T+ 5 ugKg 01/24118  zz
Trichloroethene ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 2z
Vinyl Chloride ND 1 5 ug/Kg 01/24/18 7z
Xylenes (Total) ND + 5 ugkKg 0124118  zz

Surrogate % Recovery _Limits Notes

1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (SUR) 103 70-145

4-Bromofluorobenzene (SUR) 111 70-145

Dibromofluoromethane (SUR) 91 70-145

Toluene-d8 (SUR) 100 70-145

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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Matrix: Solid Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc. Collector: Client
Sampled: 01/11/2018 09:30 Site:

Sample #: 398850-002 Client Sample #: B1@15' Sample Type:

Analyte Result DF RDL Units Prepared Analyzed By Notes

Method: EPA 6010B NELAC Prep Method: EPA 3050B QCBatchlD: QC1187043
Lead 10.9 1 1 mg/Kg 01/26/18 01/28/18 KLN

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
Triacontane (SUR) 61 50-150

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

1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (SUR) 112 70-145

4-Bromofluorobenzene (SUR) 109 70-145

Dibromofluoromethane (SUR) 97 70-145

Toluene-d8 (SUR) 97 70-145

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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Matrix: Solid Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc. Collector: Client

Sampled: 01/11/2018 15:15 Site:
Sample #: 398850-003 Client Sample #: DCS-1 Sample Type:
Analyte Result DF RDL Units Prepared Analyzed By Notes
Method: EPA 6010B NELAC Prep Method: EPA 3050B QCBatchlD: QC1187043
Lead 7.77 1 1 mg/Kg 01/26/18 01/28/18 KLN
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
Triacontane (SUR) 65 50-150
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

1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (SUR) 118 70-145

4-Bromofluorobenzene (SUR) 105 70-145

Dibromofluoromethane (SUR) 100 70-145

Toluene-d8 (SUR) 94 70-145

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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Matrix: Solid Client: Krazan & Associates, Inc. Collector: Client

Sampled: 01/11/2018 15:00 Site:
Sample #: 398850-004 Client Sample #: DCS-2 Sample Type:
Analyte Result DF RDL Units Prepared Analyzed By Notes
Method: EPA 6010B NELAC Prep Method: EPA 3050B QCBatchlD: QC1187043
Lead 8.98 1 1 mg/Kg 01/26/18 01/28/18 KLN
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
Triacontane (SUR) 80 50-150
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

1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (SUR) 117 70-145

4-Bromofluorobenzene (SUR) 108 70-145

Dibromofluoromethane (SUR) 99 70-145

Toluene-d8 (SUR) 95 70-145

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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QCBatchlD: QC1186947 Analyst: nicollez Method: EPA 8260B
Matrix: Solid Analyzed: 01/24/2018 Instrument: VOA-MS (group)
Blank Summary
Blank
Analyte Result Units RDL Notes
QC1186947MB1

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,1,2-Trichlorotrifluoroethane ND ugkg 5
1,1-Dichloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,1-Dichloroethene ND ug/Kg 5

1,1-Dichloropropene ND ug/Kg 5

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND ugkg 5
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND ug/Kg 5

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND ug/Kg 5

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND ug/Kg 5

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND ugkg 5
1,2-Dibromoethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/Kg 5

1,2-Dichloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

1,2-Dichloropropane ND ugkg 5
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND ug/Kg 5

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND ug/Kg 5

1,3-Dichloropropane ND ug/Kg 5

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND ugkg 5
2,2-Dichloropropane ND ug/Kg 5

2-Butanone (MEK) ND ug/Kg 100

2-Chloroethyl Vinyl Ether ND ug/Kg 5

2-Chlorotoluene ND ugkg 5
4-Chlorotoluene ND ug/Kg 5

4-Isopropyltoluene ND ug/Kg 5

4-Methyl-2-pentanone (MIBK) ND ug/Kg 5

Acetone ND ugkg 100
Allyl Chloride ND ug/Kg 5

Benzene ND ug/Kg 5

Bromobenzene ND ug/Kg 5

Bromochloromethane ND ugkg 5
Bromodichloromethane ND ug/Kg 5

Bromoform ND ug/Kg 5

Bromomethane ND ug/Kg 5

Carbon Tetrachloride ND ugkg 5
Chlorobenzene ND ug/Kg 5

Chlorodibromomethane ND ug/Kg 5

Chloroethane ND ug/Kg 5

Chloroform ND ugkg 5
Chloromethane ND ug/Kg 5

cis-1,2-Dichloroethene ND ug/Kg 5

cis-1,3-dichloropropene ND ug/Kg 5

cis-1,4-dichloro-2-butene ND ugkg 5
Dibromomethane ND ug/Kg 5

Dichlorodifluoromethane ND ug/Kg 5

Di-isopropyl ether (DIPE) ND ug/Kg 5

Ethylbenzene ND ugkg 5
Ethyl-tertbutylether (ETBE) ND ug/Kg 5

Hexachlorobutadiene ND ug/Kg 5

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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QCBatchID: QC1186947 Analyst: nicollez Method: EPA 8260B
Matrix: Solid Analyzed: 01/24/2018 Instrument: VOA-MS (group)
Blank
Analyte Result Units RDL Notes
QC1186947MB1
Isopropylbenzene ND ug/Kg 5
m and p-Xylene ND ug/Kg 5
Methylene chloride ND ug/Kg 5
Methyl-t-butyl Ether (MTBE) ND ug/Kg 5
Naphthalene ND ugkg 5
N-butylbenzene ND ug/Kg 5
N-propylbenzene ND ug/Kg 5
o-Xylene ND ug/Kg 5
Sec-butylbenzene ND ugkg 5
Styrene ND ug/Kg 5
t-Butyl alcohol (TBA) ND ug/Kg 10
Tert-amylmethylether (TAME) ND ug/Kg 5
Tert-butylbenzene ND ugkg 5
Tetrachloroethene ND ug/Kg 5
Toluene ND ug/Kg 5
trans-1,2-dichloroethene ND ug/Kg 5
trans-1,3-dichloropropene ND ugkg 5
trans-1,4-dichloro-2-butene ND ug/Kg 5
Trichloroethene ND ug/Kg 5
Trichlorofluoromethane ND ug/Kg 5
Vinyl Chloride ND ugkg 5
Xylenes (Total) ND ug/Kg 5
Lab Control Spike/ Lab Control Spike Duplicate Summary
Spike Amount Spike Result Recoveries Limits
Analyte LCS LCsD LCS LCSD Units LCS LCSD| RPD | %Rec RPD Notes
QC1186947LCS1, QC1186947LCSD1
1,1-Dichloroethene 50 50 48 47 ug/Kg 96 94 2 59-172 22
Benzene 50 50 46 46 ug/Kg 92 92 0 62-137 24
Chlorobenzene 50 50 46 45 ug/Kg 92 90 2 60-133 24
Methyl-t-butyl Ether (MTBE) 50 50 45 45 ug/Kg 90 90 0 62-137 21
Toluene 50 5 45 45  ugKg 90 9 O 59139 21
Trichloroethene 50 50 47 46 ug/Kg 94 92 2 66-142 21
Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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QCBatchID: QC1187020 Analyst: lytagas Method: EPA 8015M
Matrix: Solid Analyzed: 01/25/2018 Instrument: SVOA-GC (group)
Blank Summary
Blank
Analyte Result Units RDL Notes

QC1187020MB1

TPH (C10 to C28) ND mg/Kg 10

TPH (C13 to C28) ND mg/Kg 10

TPH (C28 to C40) ND mg/Kg 20

TPH (C29 to C40) ND mg/Kg 20

TPH(C6toC12) ND  mgkKg 10

TPH (C8 to C10) ND mg/Kg 10

Lab Control Spike/ Lab Control Spike Duplicate Summary
Spike Amount Spike Result Recoveries Limits
Analyte LCS LCsSD LCS LCSD Units LCS LCSD| RPD | %Rec RPD Notes

QC1187020LCS1

TPH (C10 to C28) 250 280 mg/Kg 112 70-130

Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary
Sample | Spike Amount Spike Result Recoveries Limits
Analyte Amount| MS MSD MS MSD Units MS MSD | RPD | %Rec RPD Notes

QC1187020MS1, QC1187020MSD1 Source: 398850-001

TPH (C10 to C28) ND 250 250 240 250 mg/Kg 96 100 441 70-130 20

Analytical Results Report Enthalpy
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QCBatchIlD: QC1187043

Analyst: dswafford

Method: EPA 6010B

Instrument: AAICP (group)

Matrix: Solid Analyzed: 01/26/2018
Blank Summary
Blank
Analyte Result Units RDL Notes

QC1187043MB1

Arsenic ND mg/Kg 1

Lead ND mg/Kg 1

Lab Control Spike/ Lab Control Spike Duplicate Summary
Spike Amount Spike Result Recoveries Limits
Analyte LCS LCsD LCS LCSD Units LCS LCSD| RPD | %Rec RPD Notes

QC1187043LCS1

Arsenic 100 98.4 mg/Kg 98 80-120

Lead 100 102 mg/Kg 102 80-120

Matrix Spike/Matrix Spike Duplicate Summary
Spike Amount Spike Result Recoveries Limits
Analyte MS MSD MS MSD Units MS MSD | RPD | %Rec RPD Notes

QC1187043MS1, QC1187043MSD1 Source: 398873-001

Arsenic 100 100 102 98.2 mg/Kg 94 90 38 75125 20

Lead 100 100 121 125 mg/Kg 84 88 33 75125 20

A